
CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA
crry couNclL

MEETING
Monday, May 19th,2025, at 5 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CAtt TO ORDER

ROtt cAtt
PTEDGE OF ALTEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - April 2L,2025
Vouchers -April 15 thru May !3,2025
Treasurer Report - April 2025
Payroll Summary -May 01, 05, 75,2025

PUBTIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject Ngt already on the agenda. Please limit comrrents

to three (3) minutes. Th€ City Council will not take any action or make any comments. To request Council action

during the Business portion, contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meetinS.

DISCUSSION ITEM:
Donnelly Elementary School

West Central Mountain Economic Development Council - Lindsey Harris

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems):

AB 25-24 Annual Audit Presentation - Zwygart John & Associates, PLLC

AB 25-25 Employee Personnel Policy Changes

AB 25-26 Resolution 2O25-OO4 Revised Employee Personnel Policy

AB 25-27 Local Option Tax Application FY26 Award

BUDGET WORKSHOP

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at Donnelly 208-125-8859. at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeling date.

0i t9 25
Ci1\ Corncil Ascnda pg. 1

I



CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember

Spade, Councilmember Fuller (6:02 p.m.), and Clerk Clemens nt.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Spade, 2"d bv Davenport to acce da tten. No further

2075

nsent agen

discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), (yes). Motion carri

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor asked for any public comm
No public comment.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:
. None

PUBLIC HEARING:

Amendi Title 18 "Zon M rch 27 and A ril 3
n5t 18 ing", Chapter 30 "General Development

0 astruct 78 "Zoning" , Chapter 90 "Parking and
,,Pa pace Re rements" Pa ragraph D "Commercial,

P reat d Entertainment", Title 18 "Zoning" , Chapter 135,
"Des 50" ia for Review", Providing for a Severability Clause;

and Pr ate
o Mark Butl onsu lta nt presented an overview.

rQ

e

. Mayor Dorris c H earing at 6:04pm

. No written comm ived

. Mayor Dorris asked r public comment. No public comment

. Mayor Dorris closed the Public Hearing at 6:05pm
o Councildeliberations

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Spade to approve. No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Spade (yes), Fuller (yes). Motion carried.

April 21. 2025
Cit) Council Meeting Minutes

ing", Sectio

ard s",

ional , Servic
ew", Sect

an Effect
Planni

CITY COUNCIL
Monday, April 21st, 2025, at 5:00 PM

Donne!!y Community Center
MINUTES



crw couNqL
Monday, April 21't, 2O25, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 25-15 Ordinance No. 267, Amending Title LS "Zonine"
Motion Minshall 2nd Daven rt ursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the
proposed Ordinance No. 257 pass its first reading by title only. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Spade (yes), Fuller (yes). Motion carried.
Motion Dave nDO rt 2nd bv Min nh u rsu ant to ldaho co ction 50-902, that the ruleil
requiring ordinances to be read on three different days w reading to be in full to be
dispensed with and that proposed Ordinance No. 267 ered read, passed, and adopted
after being read by title only. Davenport (yes), Minsh s) e (yes), Fuller (yes). Motion
ca rrie d.

o City Clerk read Ordinance No. 267 by into record.t
Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Spade to a pprov Clerk reading of O e No. 267 by title
only into record. Davenport (yes), Minshall (ye de (ye uller (yes tion ca rried.

AB 25-15 4 s te Street-Lot ustment 1014A 141 W State Street

On January 27,2025. City Co AB2 4l West State Street Design
with a maintenanceReview (2025-D A lot line

easement/ag stat io
a The appli profe ds scriptions and easement for

parcels - RP 41 Wes Street) - D0069001 0l 50(City Donnelll )

Lot Line Adj tility ent to City of Donnelly.
Motion b VC e Adjustment with Utility Easement,
allowi docu rther d iscu ssion, Davenport (yes),

M ins . Motio ied.

AB25-t7 Servi

. Reque or City Engineering Services was published in the Star News

on March 25.

o APPlication aff
. Recommendation Associatesr

Motion bv Mins ll. 2'd bv SDade to award the Engineering Contract to Keller Associates and

Approval for City Attorney to draft contract for Mayor to sign. No further discussion, Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes), Fuller (yes). Motion carried.

April 21.2025
Ciq Council Mecting Minutes

stnl
er

A

provl
0t014

ncl

s), Spade

r nec

u lle

u alificati

April

RPD00590010150 (Citv Donnellv)

2

t



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, April 21st, 2025, al5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 25-18 Annual Audit Presentation

o Table until future meeting

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Spade to table the Annual Audit Presentation until future meetin
No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes), Fuller (yes). Motion carried.

AB 25-19 Agreement for Pu lic Works Services

. John Stone to provide Consulting Services to the nnelly for Pu blic Works.

rt. nd bv Soade o approve and2 t
John Stone Consulting Services. No further discu

yor to sign Agreement for
s), Minshall (yes), Spade

Owned Prop

Motion bv Daven

o The City of
Ped estria n Sa

April 21. 2025
Cil) ( ouncil Meeting Minules

aven

(yes), Fuller (yes). Motion carried.

AB 25-20 eement & MOU Service Contract Co

. Valley County to detect and t noxious w

Motion by Minshall, 2nd by Spade t
Valley County for Noxiou

(yes), Spade (yes), Fuller

AB 2s-21 Chil

o LHTAC put th is

. Bid er bu

Motio nd

Wa lk

(yes). M

AB25-22

and aut Mayor to sign Agreement with

s Weed Cont r d iscu Davenport (yes), Minshall

. Motion

Wal

id and ds were received.

etore r the Children Pedestrian Safety

d is n, Dave (yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes), Fuller

n

eived grant funds for the purpose of constructing a Children

This project went out to bid, all bids came in over budget.

P

o lt has been determ that the competitive bidding process is not economical as a

method to construct the Children Pedestrian Safety Walkway. ldaho Code 567-
2805(2)(bXviii) authorizes a city to determine that an open market process to obtain
goods and services in a more economical way to construct the city's walking path.

J

v !l-r

ct out

roject. No

ca rr ied.

-,tfr+.

-.rllllr:-

,oniI



crw couNcrL
Monday, April 21't, 2025, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DON N ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Motion bv Davenport,2nd bv Fuller to accept, approve, and authorize Mayor to sign Resolution

2025-003 Children Pedestrian Safety Walkway. No further discussion, Davenport (yes),

Minshall (yes), Spade (yes), Fuller (yes). Motion carried.

AB 25-23 General Fund Transfer to LGIP Account

o Transfer of funds for General to LGIP Water and Se nd Acco u nts

Motion bv Fuller, 2'd bv Soade approve transfer of fun rther discussion. Daven port

(yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes), Fuller (yes) . Motio te

WORKSHOP
Personnel Policy

STAFF REPORT

Staff Report was included in the

ADJOU RN M ENT

M n nsha N er discussion, Davenportt
(yes), Minshall (yes),

Adjourned at 6:42 p.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens ,c

uller (

ourn

I
April 21.2025
City Council Meeting Minutes



05/13/25
09: 13 : a0

CIT! O' DONNEI,LY

cl.i! D.t.iI. by Port.d D.t.
For cl.je tz@ Oa/15/25 to O3/13/25

1of8

Ov.r rFnt crFn.titurG

v.ndo! l/Ne/
hwoic. l/Ine D.t./D..c.iption Po I Fund olg acct Obj.ct P.oj accout

6A71 153925 352 { CORNEFS Cotaat NtC rlol.
Troubl.lhootiD9,/S.tti.ng up lls02

1 3993 04/29/25 Fs02 cqrt.!

1,2a0.00

1,240.0O
1,240.00

19.9t

1o

10

5l
10

10

41100 613

41100 620

1010 0

10190

10190

6 ll4zoN
Stop B.nih/R.p1.c@at C.p Ptq,
0al16l25 R.phc@nt c.p
0{/15/25 DDc vdt caP

01/11/25 br. stot, B.nclt

15 15

128.85

294 .99

66tO -9t2078 6 llAUOt
Lcqu.t couft B.!ch..

1 9803{10 0al2al25 ilcqu.t c@!t B€nchet
T6t.1 f6. v.hdo!

6888 -9t205E 170 ADOBE SYSTEXS rNC

1 30149969?l O5l08/25 serice

6856 -99210E

1 3?954 6 9

2 8035435

3 83,19805

6672 15

BilIin9
r 202

Totr1 for v.ndo.

Tot.] fo! veodo!

Total fo! vendor

19. 99

19. 99

443.29

1,05? 98

1,9{4.50

129 91

43400

4a300
,14100

a3a

t32
438

10190

10190

10190

1,05?. 98

1,30r .21

1o 44100 {50

t0
10

685' 153815 999999 lr.E E.ECTRTC,A! rNC

G.r.bo Posr/Shop M.!tc! SuI4Ert LII
1 250117 01/21/25 c.z&. PoY.r
2 2s0654 0{/10/25 !.alte. support i.II

1,600.00
3aa .50

1, 9,l a .50

3935 257 CI,SCIDE AAiDiA.RE

5-01 O1/3O/23 Lter suppli..

rr a 100

43010

700

132

10100

10100

463
,131

132

t52

,t3,lo0

41100

43010

44100

10100

10100

10100

10100

51

10

10

10

2

3

a

250/t-00053 0al02l25 C@uni.ty c.nt.r
25011-00226 0al11/25 Bu! stop
250a-00{?8 04/22/25 P tk.-...d\^q

.I6t.l fdr v.^d6.

16.00
12.98
t5.97
21.99

129. r{



o5/13/25
09:13: aO

CIII OF DOXNEL,,Y

cl.tr D.tAllr by Port.d Dat.
aor c1ritu ttd o1/1,s/25 ro O5/t3/25

2olA

r .. - Oc. .P.nt .x!*nditu..

v6<ior l/Nc/
lnrctc. l/hw D.t./D..c.ittion Po a Eud org a.ct obj.ct Ptoj Accout

5?.30
5?.30

6893 154085 
'II 

DONNEI,I,Y RURI,, EIRE DINPAAII'ENT

1 24-064P Oa/2a/2s lol N r{.i. st. Dolrmlty stor.
total lor v.n !o!

570.33
570.33

570.33

5889 -992058 350 COLUI,N gorrilRE PtC

1 35a3ca0a-0 0sl01/25 orclinoc. No 257 srdery
Tot.I !o. Vandor

5885 153945 999999 DOrrBr,E B CONSIRUCITOX

chlin Liat Fcnc. - Raquet court.
t 141A O5/OS|25 Job D..cription *1 2nd p.yEnt

tot.l lor v.ndo.

68?3 153955 2t2 DRIXE DTVEASIFTED Lra
xohthl,y Lt.r Sy.t.6 OPer.tion.l S.PicG.

a 2353 05/Ol/23 r.t.! sy.td s.ric.!
xonthly COLTRICT FEE

6? 30

13,625.00

3?5 o0

3?5.00

3?5.0o

640 56

20/2t 10 41100 530

1o {1100 311

15 a1100 922

51 11100 350

51 43a00 462

1o 41100 116

10190

10100

10100

LO 100

1o 100

10100

13,625 - 00

t3, 625.00

5950 153825 1{9 DrrBOrS

1 rN-30r12180 01116125 .n@idl

6861

1

153835 a6 ED STAUB . SOIIS

121A1512 01/21/25 xonito! n nt

153965 a6 ED STAUB r SOllS

total fo! vendor

Tot.l aor vendo!:
540.56

640.55

68'r 2l

65 00

65.00

130 0o

Amual Monitor R.nt DDC

1 12330{68 04/08/25 Monito. R.nt-DDc

2 12330502 0al08/25 raonito! Lnt-DDC
aot.1 fo! v.n.io!

65.00
65.00

195 0o

l0
10

a4300

'I'l3OO

416

416

10100

r.o1o0



05/ 13 /2s
O9: 1l: a0

CITI OF DOIIXELI,Y

cl.ir DGr.ilr by Po.t.d Drt.
Fo! cl.iq ft@ 01/\s/25 Eo 05/13/25

3ota

Oc! .Fn! exFnditu..

v.ndo! l/N.E/
Inrcicc f /Inw D.t./D..cril,tion PO I Eund or9 LcE Objoct Proj r.cout

6a90 -9920a8 305 ENIBLTXG Er,EraErlls, lllc

1 8250193t O5/O5,/25 Broad, B$d E\4, qoulc

Iotal fo! v.n&.

6875 1539?5 18 tRltfXLDr BUrr,DrNG SOPPLI CO.

Billing
| 22021\2 O1/1o/25 Bi. stop R.ptir.

fotrl fo! v.ndor

68t{ 154093 999999 rR t{Z rltrE l,ECArr

P..L - tacG SutTrli.r
1 220000o0s6 O5lO9/23 rxe. xaint.,le@

Iot.1 fo! vcndor

6616 1539aS 999999 crr.BEit'S tot tal rN IRUCXTN6

1 3106 O5/Or/25 Roct. - stttc strc.t
Total fot v..dor

6862 15384s

1 2205611988

2 2205671994

3 2205511944

a 2201031223

o4lta/23
04/14/23
o4/1a /25
04/ra/25
o1/23/25
04/ls/25
01/19/2s
01/Le/25
o1/1A /25

city rr.ll / !bint.n.nc.
Clty stU / l{aint.n.trcc
city lall / M.intene@
C@i.ty c.nte!
(iott / R.!t ArGa

L.io St.@t LiEhtt

a1100

{1100
41100

41100

4 3010

41100

{1100
43010

43010

411.00

a1100

44300

{3010

al,6

416

'l 
l6

415

115
,115

{15
415

416

416

451

il16
il16

3r.00
34.00

3{ 00

201 .53

99.94

201 .53
201.53

51 41100 437

1o a4100 {53

10 4t100 rl52

1o a30r0 455

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

10

10

10190

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

r0100
roloo
10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

99 .94

99.9{

1,500.00
1,s00.00

1,500.00

r,255 .21

108.11
19.90
8.31

103_?4

26 .92
3t6.54

25 .41
141.35

30.57
305.88

25 _59

55. 18

25.Aa

t,255 .21

66 IDAXO POTIER

5

6

1

I
9

10

11

L2

13

221

221

221

221

221

11629105

)60?6560

,0223291
01910078

062242L1

2207355186 0il18/25 $a PrEp

2207193590 0/t/22l25 c.rq, Holl sit.
220151013{ 04/18/25 DDc unit }s
2208695581 01/23/23 193 II c.ttrin G.t.bo

Total lor v.ndor



05/L3/25
O9:13: t0 clair Detail! by Po3t.d Dat€

For craiE tror oa/15/2s r:o o5/L3/25

OvGr rp.nt .xpend.itui.

v.ndo! */x@/
I.@ic. */Inw Dat./D..ctiPtion PO * Fud orE acct Objact pEoj lccount

58?7 153995 999999 iaEsttR COXSTRUCTTOX rNC

l5O3.rotD D€c! notognd.! E ntal
1 120573 Oa/15/25 c.r<r.t i.nt.l 9.4 hrr

rot.I for V.ndor

58?9 154005 20,1 llXE FOr( EExcE SIrPPll
tt6ow.1/h.t.U.tion F.nce South End f,irPo.t

L r1ll 04/24/25 lirtErt Fenc.
lot.l for V..dor

56{.00
56rt O0

56{ 00

89r 00

1,91t O8

3,080 00

61 50

8, 976.00

10 43010 430

1o {4100 925

10100

10100897.00
897.00

6E95 15,1105 165 llxESBoRE DISPOS t.

1 2025.01 Ol/29/23 ttr.h coll.ction
2 2725317As2 05/01/2s DDc 1..!h
3 2025.0r1 Oal28l25 ort.g.-Extr! c$.

Tot.l fo! v.ncl6r

1,593.30
1a5.50

11_29

1,913.04

51

10

10

41100

44300
111100

ala
al4

L0100

10100

r0100

6a?8 154015 361 rrlD CONSUT.ITNTS, rlrc
Conrulting scryic.t

a 2025-212 0,t/30/25 consult.tion
2 2025-..211 Oa/3o/25 1M st.tG stt..t

Tot.I !o! Vcn&r

2.660.0O
{20.00

3, O8O. O0

1o

10

41100

{1100
330

341

10100

10100

6991 -99203E 216 }{TCROSOFT

1 Eolooll5i,tL O5loal25 Ealil s.Rice
2 EoloorasoQa O5/Oa/25 otfi.. 363

total fo! vando.

6a80 154025 154 NORTS r,ArE iEclEf,lrolul. SEtaEB a

contr.ct s.E! s.rvic.
1 9s-10-00 05/0r/25 contlrct s.flio!

Torrl fo! v.n&r

37.50
30.00

57 50

10

10

iI1100

,11100

620

620

10190

10190

8,976.00
8,976.00

52 41100 541 10100



05/13/2s
Ot: 13 a0

CIIY OT DONNELLI

cl.i! D.r.il. by Po.t.d D.t.
f6r cl.is at6 Oa/t5/25 to 05/r1/2s

5o!8
rP100v

Ov.r !p.nt .rFndit!.c

v.n.io! l/x.!./
rnwoic. l/rnv D.t./D..elil,tion Po I Fud otE &ct obj.qt Proj lccoat

5e96 15a11S 99t998 PtTi 
'FTNEL

1 CI... I O1/2A/25 t..ti.ttg

106 o0

t51 99

897 7o

320 86

605.00

215 00

170.45

320.86
320.85

a1100 551

,13010 ,134

a3010 t34

a1100 351

a 1100 351

106 00

106 00

51

1o

51

51

10

5l

51

10100

10190

10100

10100

10100

6a53 153453 362 POm SYSIEr.6 |.lst
c.mr.to. r,Lint.n&c.

1 s12520001a Oa/L6/25 tG aoBtorx G.n..ttor
2 S125200011 0l/!6/25 tc 5onEori G.D.artor

tot.l !o! v.ndor

aat. E5

aa8.85
897 70

6857 -t92098 315 PETEf,.sON STTXPEDE

I t353A Ol/15/25 Dods. s.ri4

686a 153953 999999 PRO FOnM lI,rO Lta
2000 io.d t150 shift trb. at..tbly

,, 6122 Oa/21/25 1150 xaint.mc.

6897 154123 369 ROCXTXG:'tRIIrCA Lra
cont..ct s.Fi4!

total fo! vcndo!

tot.l for vendo!

Tot.I fo! vcndor

Tot.l fo. v.ndor

167. 99

15?.99

a3a00

t3a00
a3{
43{

10100

10100

13

23

6866 1!

9igr.
| 271

0r/o9/2s
COiTTRACT

Fi!. Ay&ut B.Fir
FEE

)5/09/25 Ro..b.!ry storrq. R.p.ir 330.00
605.00

ll87s 115 ROCI! ro{nararN srGNS

126 01/21/23 &bot Day sticl.t!
2 27e2o 01/22/25 E lo..b.r.y Eo.d

106.50

53.95
1?0. a5

15

l0
t1100
a3010

922

456

10100

10100

lota] for v.ndor:



05/t3/2s
09:13: l0

CIAY OE DONNEI.LY

c1ri, D.t.il. by Polt.d D.t.
For cltis ltd 04/15/25 ro O5/L3/23

6ofa
rP10ov

ov.r rFnt .xp.ndi!u.c

v.n&r l/Ne/
h6ic. l/l.v D.t./D..criPtion

6857 153485 999999 Srr.VER CX,EEX

roo<lford Y.!d Btdrut
1 00201322a9 0ll09/25 Bydrlnt - 2x

tot.1 !o! ven&r

PO I Fad Oaq &ct Obj.ct Proj

51 {3400 433

5AE2

1

2

5

6

1

15{

2025

2025

364 .06

a3 93

5?3. 90

13 .91

r00 .0o

215.40

361 06

361 06

10100

10190

1o 1oo

10100

5601 15{O3S 202 STTVER STri CO!!.!NTC TTONS

1 66t0?3 05/01/25 tel.phon
2 66a073 O5l01/25 t.l.phonG
3 65a073 05l0rl25 t.l.phon.

5r.56
25. l8

a.19
83.93

10

51

10

10

10

1o

10

10

{1100
41100

r1100

a3?

a3?

137

10100

10100

10100

2025

2025

2025

2025

01 oa/11/25
04 o4/3O/25

04 oal30/25
oa ot/30/25
01 o1/30/25
oa 01/30/25

Dodg€ 3500

f150
118.75
115.02

91. t2
-{.55

235.21
L7.51

573.90

{3010
{3010
a3010

43010

43010
,13010

481

481

442

182

aa2

a82

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

Totaf to! vendor

0{S 120 SIllCllIR FIIET rRAcx {StIxxEl{)

total ao! v.ndot

Total for v.ndor

6A92 -9t202E 366 SXTDRIL liaDUSlRrES rL
grdE D.iu Ptrtr

1 130752 os/O2/25 B@x Drill Part.
lotrl lor V.ndo!

6886 15a05S 999999 $lofDON frlDr,rFE Sat{CfUARY

Ft25 L4 AErd
I 25-OS O5/O5/2s 25-05 (!r.!6tio. Prot.qtion

Tot.l for v.ndor

5A68 153495 t999r9 SOt tlt EECX a BArRD

con.ulting S.Fi.c.t
1 2a183-3 O3l30/25 conlulling

73.97
?3.91

10 a3010 430

15 itt100 922

10 a1100 330

a0o-00
400.00

275.00
2?5_00



05/\3/25
09:13: a0

CI1A OT DONXELIY

Cl.ir D.t.il. by Po!t..t D.t.
ror cr.i@ tt6 01/ts/25 Eo 05/t3/25

lD100v

OEr rP..t .rFnditur.

Con.lltinE ltcryi@t
1 2a-183 05/06/25 FloodPlain

v.nclo! l/x@/
rnvoic. l/rne D.t./DG!c.it tior Linc I

6a9a 4135 999999 SOI/rs BECX r BAIRD

Po I Eud o.E Acct Objact Ploj

10 ,r 1100 3301,18r.50
1,18r.50

1,187.50

112 l0

350 00

185 00

222 69

385 00

10100

10100

10100

6883 15,lo6s 150 SPARTT,IGH!

Int.tnct se-ic.r
1 1124455{7 04,/01/25 int.n.t
2 at?t46541 Oal01/25 irt.!n.t
3 112an6sa? o{/01/25 i!t.B.t

71 .26

30.12
5. 02

112.40

10te1 for v.ndo!

Tot.l fo! v...to!

6859 153905 351 XTROX rnllNcr,lr- SERVTCES

Copi.r rtint.nac.
1 l0al52al Ollla/25 copi.e. qint.n.c.

{1100
a 1100

{ 1100

431

rl37

!137

10100

10100

10100

10

51

52

51

1o

I of vendor. 31

a3a0o 433

41100 320

6899 154145 99999t rrr,BER TRETES

1r.. A.!.vaI Pury nou.e
1 063 O5/O1/25 rr.e rlldow.I P@p aoulo

lotrf for v.ndor
350.00

350 00

685A -91208E 138 usPS

1 0214?0 0a/10/25 to!.E. st.4t
2 O2l11O OaILO/25 Port c.!d st.qt.
3 O2!a1O Ott/LO/2s Pout c.rd st.qt.

Iotal lor v.ndo!

73. 00

55.00
55.00

185.00

10

51

{1100

'11100
,a 1100

5111

614

61{

10190

10190

10190

2

3

,l

,l

,t0

{o
t52ga oa/ta/25 cot i.r Eiatcnrce
L52Ba o1/La/25 copi.r uirtc.ace

Tot.t fo! v.ndor

145.95
65.78
10. 96

222.69

10

51

52

41100

41100

41100

611

611

611

r0100
10100

10100

588a 1!1075 209 YOiGASor{ rAI OFFTCES PIL
co!rc.potl&n@/b.il.

L 5L2 05/01/25 !-gar Eo! 345.00
Iot.1 fo! vcnciot: 385.00

* of Cl.id a2 Totrl:
T6t.l E1.ctr6^i. C1.itu

Iot.l Non-El.ctronic cl.i@

45,3?8 55

2, !11 . 02

43261. 6a



.. lhir lqbrt tu. by Cl.i! Po.t.d D.tc, yhicn i, . .y!te gEn.r.t.d fi.Id th.t .luyr .hoyr lh. &t. on yhich tb. Clai, ta.
rctutlly po.t.d in Eh. .y!t@. If . Cl.i! ya! csc.ll.d sd r-port.d, rh. tDtt.d d!t. tiU .h@ .. of th. d.t. lt Y.t r.1E!t..t



os/12/25
15 : a'l :23

CI'Y OT DONNEI,IY

St.t.Ent of E:Fnditur. - Budgf,t vr. lctu.1 RlPort
Eo! th. Accootinq P.!iod: 1 / 25

8100c

Eund accost Object YTD

Awail.bl. I
at P.oPlirtior cdE1tt.d

IO GENERAI-

,41000 cEtf8&l, GovE:Rro,ENT

a1010 PGr.om.I
110 officc r.gE.
111 Coucil Baqlt
112 xryor xtE6!
210 E .Ith
211 vi.ion
220 soci.l s.dlityltHiarg
230 PAnSr

250 qnqrlo!@lt lntuEece
250 Iort.lr Cqlnt.tion
290 EEnt.l

Accost total

2,906_19
?80.00
260.00
191 .23

8.45
301. gt
a75.03

13.07
0.00

23.99
0.00

5,25A.17

21,,925.10

5,255.00
1, 820. O0

3,481.O1
59.15

2,175.1s
3,366.18

84.50
212 . OO

181 .91
0.00

39, ltt. 90

3ar
56r
58t
22\

55r
38r
15{
221
17t

35*

61,220.00
9, 360.00
3, 120.00

16, 0a2.00
a32.00

5, 092.00
8, 9?t.00

600.00
1,050.00
1, Oaa .00

1,000.00
110, 934 .00

5,265.00
28,500.00
2,000.00

30,ooo-00
10, 00o.0o
?5.000.00

500.00
6,250.00
5,000.00
1, 800.00
1,850.00
1,000.00
1,290.OO
1,250.00

900 _00

1, OOO _ 00

2, 650.00
450.00

2, 500.00
2,225 .OO

6, 000.00
500.00

5,000.00
2,500 _ 00

9,500.00
{,000.00

25.00
2,500.00

215, 455.00

61,220 00

9, 360 .00

3, 120.00
15,042 .0o

i32 .00
5,092 .00
a, 974 .00

600.00
1,050 0o

1,044 0o

1, 000 .00
110,93{ O0

5,265.00
28,500.00
2,000. o0

30,000.00
10,000-00
75,000.00

500.00
6,25O _O0

5,000.00
1, aoo.00
1,450.0o
1,000. o0

7,29O OO

1,250.0O
900.00

1.000.00
2, 650.00

a50.00

2,500.00
2,225 . OO

5.000 00

500.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
,,500.00
a, oo0.0o

25.O0

2, 500.00
215,'I55.O0

42.294 .60

4,095.00
1,300.00

12,560.99
372.45

2.3L6 25

5,601 .42
511.50
818_00

862.09
1,000. o0

71, r39.10

al10O l&ini.tr.tion
310 Audlt I Acco6ting Servic.t
320 

^tton.y/Lgrl 
a.c.

321 Econci. DcEIo@.nt
330 cont!.ct - Pl.Ming a roning
3,10 co.t!.ct ribor
341 P..! lhtu Ch.rgr.
a1a s6lid Hrrte coll.cEion
a16 rl.crlic r G..
a31 city tLll R.p.i! a raaint
a36 c€u Phon la.yo!/lainten.nc.
a37 I.I.phom. Ll.c6unic.tionr
455 6i9n.
510 hlwec€ - Li&ility
520 Du.r a ree,
530 Pubuc.tion.
550 I!.vGl R€i.!bur.@nt
551 lr.ining . Edlcation
552 llalr a Ent.rt.i@nt
605 oflico suF,ptt..
611 copi.r rl.int.n.nc.
613 It - CdFt.!

615 Glet Lriting
620 softr.r. - x.t
621 s6atn.. lirint.nrc. 4..,
?00 c.pttrl Iprog@.tt
930 R.concili.tion Di.cepucl..
9?O 6ret Erpen!.

Lcount rottl:

0.00
s2s.00

0.00
3,775.00

0.oo
0.00

61.90
555.45

50.00
0.00

119 .82

0.00
3,6/t4.55

0.00
9?1.18

0.00
0.00

0.00
129.95
290.03

o.o0
?3.00

0.00
87.a9

s39.50

o-00
0.00
o.o0

\o,422 1A

5,265.00
3, 57a. aa

0.00
12, 996.60

o. o0

1?, 086 _ 10

3r5.81
3, 1a1 . t,l
3,3E6. 08

0.00
850.74

o.o0
7. 289 _ 10

500.00
1, 1?3 _ 6t

0.00
0.00
0.00

58E.41
1, 014.25
2,O44.91

219.00
0.00

952.69
4,034.13
2,400.00

0.88
o.00

71.434. 35

0.00
21,825.56
2, OO0. O0

1?, OO3 _ {0
10,000.00
57,913. 90

124.19
3,108. O6

1,613.92
1,800. o0

999.25
1,000. oo

0.90
?50. o0

-213.6L
1,000. o0

2, 650. O0

450.00
1, 911_ 59

1.210 _ 15

3, 915.03

261.00
5,000. o0

1,547.31
t,165 .21
1,200. o0

21.t2
2,500.00

144,020.65

100{
13t
0t

a3r
ot

23t
?5r
50r
68r

a6t
ot

100i
{ot

130r
ot
0t
ot

241
a6r
35r

38t
85r
70r
at

33t

A.coqt GrouP Tot.l 16,091.25 lto.629 .25 326, 349.00 326.389.00 215, ?59.75 3{i



os/a2/ 25

15: aa:23

CI1'I OF DONXEI.,,Y

Strtcnt o! lsPGnditur. - Bs.iglt vt actu.l i.ttat
Fo. th. accoutinE l.ri6d: I / 25

B10oc

Ennd Account Object YAD
^vail.bl. 

C

ry,Ptopaiatlo. C@itted

10 GENEEAI,

a2o0o ArDll.c s.fcty
42000 tlblic saf.ty

a56 sigtl.
900 Publlc S.f.ty

&count rottl

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
85 ?0

85 70

500.00
3, 500 . o0

a.000.00

500.00
3, 500.00
a,000.00

500. 0o

3,414 30

3,91a 30

2!

^ccoat 
c.ouP tot.I

13000 PlDtic Lo.kr
il300o Public Xorkt

700 ClPittt !q)!o@nt.
L.6mt Total

?,500.00
7,500. o0

000

0.00
0. o0

85 r0

o.oo
0.00

ir,000 00 4,000 0o 3,91t 30 2*

7,500.00
7, 500. o0

7,500.0o
?,500.00

41*
36*
50t
a6t
a3x

52$

28r

86i

8ls
5*

35r
221

6t
il3r

59*
19*

!2\

98r

15t
2*

18t

a3O1O L.d. .rd Stt .t.
115 Ro.dr r st!..t !a.qu
U8 Snd n tov.l L.get
210 a.rlth

220 soclrl s€curltyna.dic.n
230 PIISI
250 un tptolDnt r^.!.mc.
260 xork E. ccqt n.ltion
290 D.nt.l
3r0 Contlact Lbo.
a16 El.ct.ic a C..
a29 SDd t{€dow.l t.tirtent c.
430 Rord E str..t ralint.nlnc.
a32 Buil,di,lg Bqrir! a }lai^t.trsc.
a3a Equip. lialnttl,l$c.
135 EquiF.nt t-rt. Pat Ent
454 strG.t Sc.F
455 6id.r.Lt, c\rrb, Gutt.t l,Llntenec.
455 aign.
a50 5!.11 too1t, EquiF.n
{61 shop r.i!c supplte.
a?0 Du.t rb.t@nt
181 Eu.1 6.t
482 Di..cl - taint.!
483 Dl.r.I - sre!
520 Du.. . Ee.
530 Publicatior!
553 clothi.g R.lrlur..Dnt
700 crpit.I hpt@nt.
900 Public s.f.ty
970 Gr.nt E:p.n..

lccout tottl:

5, 199.

t.919.
1,321.

22.
549.

8r15.

32

0

69

0

995

0

0

3ta
59?

0

0

0

63

34

53

0

aao

153

0

o

0

148

0

33

0

t2, E93

35

70

11

t6
19

11

30

00

10

00

05

00

00

50

51

00

o0

00

95

11

52

00

28

30

0o

oo

oo

.39

00

.15

.00

.15

83

53

85

56

65

13

66

50

il8

00

a1

73

96

58

97

o0

00

00

95

30

36

o0

a9

55

00

2a

39

11

t1
.00
.50

34,0t7.
2L,255 .

9, AOZ .

156.

1,23O .

6,2a1.
220

t,523
572

0

3,036
349

L32

963

3,885
o

o

0

63

a1a

321

o

1,906
1,1?O

121

0

171

1a8

15,021
86

0

106, {02

83,123.00
59, a29.00
19,500.00

360.O0

t, 938.00
12,060.00

?89.00
3,834. O0

59{.00
25,000.00
3,500.00
5,500. o0

50,000. o0

2, ?50. O0

1?,500.00
37,000.00

3, Oo0. o0

15, O00. O0

s.000 _ o0

7,500.00
750.00

16,000.00
3,250. O0

5,200 _ OO

6,200. o0

350.00
175. O0

2, O0o. o0

100, o00. o0

5,000. o0

100,000 - 00

602,a02.00

83, 123.00
59, a29.00

19.500. O0

350.00
9,935 . OO

12.060.00
,0 9. o0

3.831. O0

5ra. o0

25,000.00
3,500.00
6,500.00

50, 000.00
2,750.00

17,500 0O

37,000.00
3,000.00

15,000.00
5,000. o0

7,500.00
750.00

16,000.00
3,250.00
5,200.00
5,200.00

350.00
175.00

2,000 - o0

100,000.00
5,000.00

100,000 0o

602,102 . OO

19.O15,L7

38,t13.11
9,191 .15

193.44

5, ?07.3a
3. gLA .21

568.31
2,310.50

81.52
25,000.00

!153.59

6,L50.27
49.86?. 04

r, ?85. 42

13, 61{.03
37, 000.00

3, 000.00
15, 000.00

,1,936. O5

7,085.70
a28.5{

16,000.00
1,343.51
5, O29 .15
5,412.61

3s0_oo

3 .16
1,851. 61

84, 978. s3

a,913.03
100,000. o0

{95,999.50

tccost Group tot.1 72,493 t5 10 6, {02 50 609,902 00 609,902 00 503,499.50 17i



05/ 1,2 /25
15: a'l :23

CI1Y Or, DONNEI,LY

Strt@nt of trtlDditur. - Budgat v.. &tu.I RatErt
For th. lccouting P.riod: 1 / 25

3of5
8100c

aund Account object YAD

Avail..bt. *
aP?roP!iltio. c@itt.d

a{000 olrER
ila100 !.!tt rEd R.c..!tion

117 Palt r rl.c f.g6t
119 rilport ra.int ,.grr
210 E rlth
211 vi.ion
220 s@1.1 SGdiity/lLdtc.r.
230 PtAar
250 onqloyDnt lnruEtncc
260 Lort .. C.4cn!.tio.
290 D.ntll
a38 City P.!k Iq)ro'tDntr
450 R.cqu.t Coslt X.int.nDc.
451 c.4glound/Bo.tdock r..int.Ec.
a52 City P.rk lAint.ntnc.
153 E !t lr.!/ai.o.k Lrint.nuc.
455 sign.
a 50 st lr l@l! , EqullDn
,00 c.pit.l lq>Eovant.
900 Pul'tlc s.f.ty
925 liport lrlint.n.nc.

Accout lotal:

10 GENEi^L

15 ItT fU D

134.9r
0.00
0. o0

0.oo
10.33
0.oo
0.61
0.00
0.00

294.99

1,0s?. t8
L21 - 91

0.00
0.o0
0.00
0.00

l, 600.00

0.00
0.00

3,230 . 82

2, a46.99
3, a03 _ 66

953.35
16.20

a50.64
566.45
23.58

552.00
19.49

299.99
1,057.98

375.61
50.97
o.o0
o-00
0.o0

2,QO6.25

0.00
0.00

12,414 .57

31,512.00
8,200.00
3,3a6.00

119.00
2.244 _OO

2.469.0O
183.00

1,467 0o

318.00
5,000.00

10,000-00
4,500.00
1,250.00
1,000.00

500.00
7,500.00
a,500.00
2.000 - 00

2,500. o0

89,038.00

31,512 00

8,200.00
3, 3a6.00

119.00
2,2a1-OO
2.869.00

183.00
1, a6?.00

3{8.00
5,000.00

10, ooo.00
il,5o0. o0

1,250. O0

1, O0O. oO

500.00
7,500.00
a,500.00
2, OO0. O0

2, 500.00
89, 038.00

1t5.50
0.00

115.2r
189.83

0.00
0.00

t50.57

lccost Group lota1
Fwd lotal

3, 581 .39

32,655.80
13,834 .65

230, 952.11

\21 ,2AA.OO

1,057,5?9.00
121 .288 . OO

1,067,5?9 00

29,O25 . Ol
1,196.3t
2,392 . t5

102. It0

1, ?93.36

2,202.\1
159.32
to5. o0

298.11
a,701.01
8.912.02
4,123.39
1.189.03
1,000. o0

500.00
',,500.00
2.493.75
2,000.00
2,500.00

16,523 . 13

8t
a2t
29t
14t
20i
23r
13r
38r
1a$

6t
11t
6t
5t

0!
0t

a5t

0t
1at

11300 DeIDt
a1a solid Lrte coll.ction
415 Lrt.r .nd S.E!
a16 El.ctrlc I 6.!
t32 Buildrng nqrirt a n int.n&c.
700 crpttrl-q.ov@nt.
t6O solid |f !t. tra.f.t sit. tu

Accout lotrl:

8?3.00
0.00

35-7.25

189.83
0.00
0.00

1,12O.O9

3,250 _ 0O

6,000 _ oo

1,000.0o
5,000.0o

22 , 5OO _OO

500.00
3E,250.00

3,250. OO

6, O00. oo

1, O00.00

5,000.00
22,500.00

500.00
38,250.00

2.311 .O0

6,000.00
642 _ 11

4,410.17
22,500.00

500.00
36,429 .91

21\
0t

36r

113,453 .34

836, 626.89

111

22t

.IOOO GEXET,T'. GOVERNT'ENA

41100 l&ihi.tr.ti,on
922 t-cr1 option Te E:Fnr.

accout total
106.50
105.50

10,361.72
10.364 12

350,000.00
350, OOO.00

350, 000.00

350,000.00

r.co6t erouP tota!
Asd tohal

106.50
106.50

a0,361_12
10,361.12

350,000. oo

350,000.00
3s0,000.00
350,000.00

309, 535 .28
309,635.28

12r
12r

309, 635 .28
309, 635.28

12r
12r



05/12/25
15: ta :23

crTY or Do lttlLlt
stst@nt o! ErFnditu.. - Bu<tglt vs actu.l rrport

Fo. th. Acco@tinq P.riod: a / 25

8100c

Fund A.coat obj.ct YID

O.igin.I culr.ot
agPloP!iation aPProP.i.tion

lv.il.bl. t
aPPloP.iation cocitt.d

.IOOO GEIIEF.I! GOVSRNT.GI\II

41O10 P.rsom.l
110 Offic. Lrgr!
111 coucil l| E r
112 rbyor ll.gu
115 rater r S.c. LE r
210 s.alth
211 virion
220 S6ci.I s.ority/!bdic.!.
230 PERSI

250 un€ryIqant Inrurec.
250 I6rLeE. C.qlnlatioD
290 D.ntal

rccoEt tot.l

1, 341.61
360_00

120.00

5, 56E.18

1,192.45
20 .27

573.0t
862.15
31.56
0.00

52 .31

10,231- 60

29, 640.00
r,320.00
1,a40.00

53,336 - 00

It,586.00
312.00

8,850.00
9,268.00

501.00
2, a1A.OO

?54.00
132,485.00

19, 521.55
1,890.00

500.00
29,91,1.6A
1,162.E0

195 97

5,264 _ 62

3, 971. 06

328. 11

1, 531.50
397. 13

64,378. a8

3ar
56r
58r
53r

59t
3?r
a0r
5ri
3ar
38i

aat

0.00
0.00
0.00

375.00
1.693.30
1,162.15

0- 00

0.00
E9.30
0.00

1,682.10
0.00
0.00

5A2. 11

1, a56.00
0.00

45.45
131.56

55.00
1,580.00

0.00
2ar.0o

0.00
9, a02.11

10, 118, !15

2,430 00

840.00
13,121.32

5,823 .20

! 16.03
3, 581.38
5,296 _91

\12.43
946.50
355.87

64,105 .52

2, r30 _ 00

0_ 00

0.00
2,25O . OO

10, 024.50
1,859.52

0.00
0.00

625 .10
0.00

3,36r.20
141. r0

0.00
582_91

2,231, _ OO

0.00
181.73

450.45
22a . OO

42, 625 _OO

0.00
6, 365 .0s
7,2O4 -25

17,57t.42

0.00

2,430.00
10,000.00
4,000.00
5, r50.00

25,000.00
9,250 _ 00

3,50O.00
240.00

1,250.00
500.00

3, 365.00
1,500.00

400_00

1, ?50.00
2,500.00

25.00
1,000.00
1,000.00

450.00
10o,000.00

1,500.00
5,750.00

21, {00.00
204,560.00

29, 640.00
a,320.00
1, {{0.00

63,336.00
11,586.00

312 00

a,450. o0

9,25A. O0

501.00
2, a78.00

754.00
132, a85.00

2, {30.00
10,000.00
a,000.00
6, ?50.00

25,000.00
9,250.00
3,500.00

2 40.00

1,250.00
500.00

3, 355.00
1.50O.00

400.00
1,750.00
2,500.00

25.00
1,000.00
1,000.00

450.00

r.00,000.00
1,500.00
5, 750.00

21,400.00
204,560.00

0.00
10,000.00
a,000.00
a,500.00

la,9?5.50
{,380. a8

3,500.00
2{0. 00

624.90

500.00
0.80

1,358. 30

rl0o. o0

1,167. Ot
269. O0

25. O0

aLa.21

539.54
226.00

57,375.00
1,500.00

38,t.95
20, L95 .7 5

126, 9It0.58

41100 rdiriltE.tion
310 Audit a lccounting S.Fic..
320 altomy/L.g.t Ee€r

!51 ra.-int.n.nc. contraclor
360 Fat.t qlr.toa
a1a golid ta.!t. co.llection
a16 Electlic 6 ca!
a35 EquiF.at Lale P.lent
136 C.U Phonc ra.yorlx.int.nacG
a37 tcL.phonc, lGl.c@icttion.
181 Fucl cr!
510 Iuur6c. - Lirbility
520 Du.. a F..t
530 Public.tioa!
55O rr.GI i.irbu!.@nt
551 lr.ining a Educrtio.
590 Lt. Fo
605 Offic. Suppti.r
611 copi.! tllint.n.nce

615 Gr&t tlriting
620 Softr.r - L.v
621 s6ftr.r. rl.int.m@ E,a.
810 Bon.t P.tDnt.

Accout lottl I

100t
0t

33r
a0t
53i

50r

100t
9t

!3t
89r

l8i

50*
t3t
0t

9at

38r

Accout GrouP tottl
a2O0O Public S.l.ty

a20OO Public S.f.ty
900 Pnblj,c S.lcty

a.c6ut lot.l

19, 634 . 3-' 1a 1. 685 . I't 33?,045.00 33r,Oa5.00

0.00 0.00 125.00
125 00

125.00

125.00

195, 359. 06 a2i

0.00

accout cE@P totrl 000 0 00 125.00 125 00 125 00 0*

125.00

125.00



05/12/25
15: 4a | 23

CT'TY OF DdNNEI,LY

Stlt@nt ol Erpcn4itulc - Budg.t v!. rctu.l R.Port
For th. Accoqtinq P.riod: 4 / 2a

5of6
B10oc

Fund accoEt obj.ct YTD

Origin.l C\rrcnt
ApPloPriation APProP.iation

Avril.bl. t
rPtrfoPri.tion ctuittG<t

a3000 PuDlic tlork.
43400 t t.. Sy.t.t

a33 R.p.ia. a Laint to L.t.!
a3a Equi.p. tlllint.ilrxc.
a62 Ch@icrl.
163 SuU tool! lnd luFtt lic. fo! xtt.t

'7OO Capitrl I+rav.t ntt
710 r.bt.! EquilEnt Purclutcd

&co6t 10t.L:

35,1 .06

913.15
2,092 .56

0.00
55.00

o. o0

0.00
3.124.17

3,211_96
3, 600.85
2,92t.16

302.19
330.00

0.00
0.00

10,400.07

50.000 0o

?.500.00
7,500. o0

5.2s0.00
2,250 0O

10,000 00

5,000 oo

8?,500.00

39t

15t

12t

52 SE,ER

s0.000.00
',.500.00
7,500.00
5,250. OO

2,250 .0O

10,000.00
5,000.00

87,500.00

87,500.00

r6, r55 0a

3, 499. 1l
4,574.21
1,941 .51
1,920.00

10,000.00
s,000_00

11.099.93

r4.o6t cEoup lot.l
a9000

ltt,, D.p!.ci.tion Erp.D..
t10 D.pr.c1ltion

&cout tot.t

3,421.71 ro, {00 0, a7,5oo .00 ?7,099.93 t2r

o0o
0.00

0.00
0.00

Account 6r@P total
Fud rotal

0.00
23,059 1{

0.00
152,086.01

102, 171.0O

r.02, 171 .00

102, 1?l .00
102,171.00

102, 171.00
102,111.00

102, 171 . O0

525,8,11 .00
102,171-00
526,84r .00

102,171.00
314,15t . 99 29r

a1000 GEtatRtt GovERruaENr

41010 P.!!onn.1
110 offtc. x!gr.
111 c@ncu f,.gr.
112 ra.!,o! hqrr
115 llat.! 5 S.E. Ltgr.
210 rG.rth
211 vition
220 soclrl S.drity/ .dic..e
230 lE8sr
250 un.rylol'Ent h.urec.
260 xo!tc!! coq:€n.ation
290 D€nt.l

accout tot.l

5o

20

63

aa

0

2A

a4

1

o

2

192

3,253 .74
315.00
100.00
462 .95

635.91
53.94

715.11

1, 489.49
50.0{

132.00

126.15
1 ,137 .31

3at
56r
58t
38r

35t
10c

23t
17i
15t

13r
32r

60

00

o0

19

53

82

o6

09

29

oo

5a

12

\.641 .22

405.00
140.00
528.05
359.09

6.06
210.89

295.51
8.96
0.00

1S.85

3,656.53

4. 9{0.00
?20.00
2a0_00

1,391.00
995.00
60.00

921.0O

1,745.00
59.00

132.00
145_00

11,39a-00

rt, 940 . o0

720.00
240 00

1,391.00
995.00

60_00

927,O0

1, ?85. O0

59. O0

132.00
145.00

11,3ta.00

41100 r.hini.tr.tioo
310 ludit . Accoqti.lg s.ricc!
320 Attoh.y/L.9a1 8..!
340 contltct L!bo!
415 E1.ct!ic r ca!
435 E luiF.nt 14a.. P.tenl
a3? T.l.phon., rel.c6unic.tion!
l8l ru.l 6.!
510 lusluc6 - Li.bility
520 Du.. a E.er
530 Publicatio.!
541 Lonthly Seric. Ag..@nt-xLSD

0.00
o.00
0.00

1r_81

0.00
L21
0- 00

280.35
0.00
0.00

8, 976.00

405.00

0.00
0.00

85.12
0_00

61 .17
0.00

560_70

0.00
0.00

62, 832.00

r05.00
10,000. oo

750.0o
250.00

1,000.00
200.00

50.00
552.00
30.00
50.00

140,000.00

a05.00

10,000.00
750 00

250.00
1,000.00

200.00
50.00

562.00
30.00
50.00

140,000.00

0.00
10,000 _ o0

?50.00
161 .88

1, OO0. 00

135.53
50.00
1.30

30.00
50.00

7?, 168.00

100t
0t
0t

3{r
0t

32*
0t

100t

ot
0t

a5t



05/12/25
15: aa r 23

CITY OF DOI{IIIEI,LI

It.t@nt of ErFnditurc - Budg.t v! Actu.l R.tb.t
Por th. rcc@ting P.!iod: a / 25

8100c

Fund Account obj.ct rrD
Awril.bl. t
r{,plop.iation co Littcd

505

611

614

620

621

810

Olfic! Supplie!
Copi.r M.inten&ce

SoltYr.c M.trt@ce F.e!

account rot.l

1 .56
2t 92

55 00

o.0o
r1.50
0.00

9, a10.35

30.24
16.72

55.00
0. o0

610.05
1,118.a5

65,846.75

150.00
150.00
150.00
100.00

1,050 _00

2.000.00
1.56, g9?.00

150 00

150 o0

150 00

100 0o

1,050.00
2,000. o0

156, 89? .00

20r
51t
3?t
0i

59r
56r
a2t

119. 76

13.2A

94.00
100. o0

431. 95

l)81. ss
91,050.25

accout etdP Tot.l
49000

49999 D.pr.ci.tion ErtEnsc
910 O.p..cirtion

&cout tot..l

9,902 47 69, 503.34 168,291 0o 168, 291 .00 94,7I]7.62 a1r

0.00
0.00

0.00
o.0o

33, 535 .00
33, 535 .0o

33.535.00
33,535 O0

33, s35. OO

33,535.00

Lco6t Ctout, totrl
!'rsd tot.1

o.o0
9.902.11

0.00
69,503 38

33,535.00
20\ , a26.OO

33,535 00

201,826 00

33, 535. 00

!32,322.62 3at

65 PATXS/R.ECREATION _ DES

41OOO GENERE GOVERNT,ENT

41100 thinirtErtion
341 P... thn Chergrs

Accout lotal
3C

3X

Accout G.oup Total
Fsd Total

0.00
0.00

?5.00
?5.00

2,500.00
2,500.00

2,500.00
2,500.00

2,125.OO
2, a25.OO

0.00
0.00

75.00
75.00

2, s00.00
2, s00.0o

2,500 00

2,500 .00

2.125 00

2.125. OO

3$

55, ?33. 91 192,9e1.22 2,148, ?46.00 2,118, t,t6.00 1.655,76ll . ?8 23t



03/L2/25
15:a5:01 P.yroll SlllllMry ror Pryroll! tro6 05/01/25 to O5/L5/25

totrl for P.yroll Ch.cts

PrgE: I of 2

E Porc ID: P130

cot.^
CO!@

J0o1

J002

J003

JOo9

JOla
J015

rac
REG

SICT

gours
goots

aoarns

EOI'-a.s

aours
floutli
EOI'IS

sogns

EOORS

aouts
BOt ts
HOt !S

(c6.ip tix accl'ul.t.d)
(c6q rir u..d)
(ROrDr STREXT )

(PAnXS)

(BTER OPERATOR)

(rrRPonT)
(EqurP r _rNr)

( ssoP/oE! rcE )

(x.yor t City co6cil)

(sick tir)
(vacltion tin U.ed)

0.r5
17.00

163.50
30_50

281.00
20.00
12.OO

1.00
too.00
147.50
13.50
5.50

tt,159 _52

1/r,329.19
0.00

|,397 .26
0.00

93{.00
286.50

1,313.23
250 00

24.24
L,225 . LO

0.00
0.00

2t5.5\
3,975 .19
1,000.00
2,e1l .53
2,933.94
1,351.38

't,4,112.05

19,759.52
18,290.04
L9,159 _52

18,159.52
L9,759 .52

12t 1l
a,112 60

80?.02
,,401.10

ta3_85
262 _95

31. A2

1,600.00
a, !22 . 63

392.81
153.02

6RO3S Plt
NEA FII
DBltlt r,ls
trr
BEAIIII S

IDAEO SIl
l.EDICTRE

PAETSI

PErSr CAOTCE rl0

PE]RSI-3

soc1a,. stcuRrlt
IJITE'PI.. IXSUR.

\/ISION

CIASE BAITX

rD FIIST E,INX

irP tolctx csrsE
SAERI.ITE SI1/I!{G

t tiPQu

us alrt
FII/SIT BASE

taEDtclRE BlSa
PEBS BTSI

soc sEc BISE

0.00
0.00

160 .0o
0.oo

3,060.00
0.00

285.50
2,147 .48

0.00
ao. aa

I,225 .10
81.12
52.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0- 00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Tot.l Pryroll ExFn.G (G!os. P.y + ItpLoy.r Contribution!)
1, O93.2t

25.452 .16

P.yloll chccl, P!.v, Out.
Pryloll Ch.ct. Ilru.d
PryroU Chccla R.d.@d
P.yroU Ch.ct. Out.t.ndinE
El.ccronic Ch.ct.

$896.00
s3,2 12 .0o

90.00
9a,168 0O

s18, 1aa .58



os/ t2 /25
15: a5:0{

CITY OF DONNELIY

P.yloll sEl@ry Eo. Payroll! tra O5/01'/2s Lo OslL5/25

Dilf.r.nc. Li..bAccoat

2of2
Pt30

D.<tuction! acetued
c.!!i.d rorard

f.d P!.viou! xonth

Socitl S.ority

rIT
IDIAO Srt
PE'SI
Dlltt t rrs
IIE,IITH IXS

vtSroN
PER,9i CttOrCE 40

PERSI-3

1, 05,1. 16

216 52

11? 09

505.88
{01 00

3,500. ?1

150.00
3,050. oo

52.00
250.00

54.6a

3,50a 36

a!9 _ 52

198 81

2, 003.14
1,335.00

2, a50.20
573.00

81.72
0_00

r.391 .26

t3r.00
3,500.71

150.00
3,060.00

52.00
250.00

6,1.54

80.00
1,530.00

26. OO

80 00

1,530.00
26.00

21702

27102

21? 13

21r00

21101-

21103

21?04

21706

21705

21105

21104

21r0{

D.a

r*.r c.Eied Eofl.rd col,lsl onl,y coffGcl if !.Port tu fo! !rc.t P.liod

12,523 .41 r,o60 65 ,,08? 39 9, a96 83



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB25-24
MeetingDate 05119/2025 Action ltem

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBIECT:

Ann ual A ud it Presentatio n
Zwygart John & Associates, PLLC

Departmenl Appruvals Inilials Originotor

Supporler

Mayor / Council

Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Jordan Zwygart will present the 2O24 Annual Audit Report.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Accepl lhe FY2024 Annual Autlit Report

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Clerk Treasurer

T'IMELINE:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Numher AB25-25
MeetingDate 0511912025

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Employee Personnel Policy Chonges

Deparln enl Approvals 0riginutor

Sultporter
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: n/a

FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Update Personnel Policy

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Accept the Personnel Policy Changes

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

lnitials



DONNELLY CTTY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number A825-26
Meeting Date 0511912025

169 Halferfy Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action Item
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Resolution 2025-004
Revised Employee Personnel Policy

l) ep a rlme n l,lpp rot'o ls lnititls Otiginalor

Supporler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

nla
FI]NDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Resolution to adopt the City Personnel Policy

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Accept, Approve, Adopt and Authorize Maltor to sign Resolution 2025-004 City Personnel Policy

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

COST IMPACT:



CII'Y OF DONNELLY
RESOLUTION 2025-OO4

A RESOLUTION OF THI] DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL. DONNELI,Y. VALLI]Y
COUNTY. IDAHO. ADOPTING A RI-.VISED EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL POLICY: AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECI'tVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City of Donnelly deems it to be in its best interest to have a manual of personnel

policies and procedures to provide consistent standards for all employees ofthe Cityl and

WHEREAS, the City's current personnel manual is in need of revision to update provisions
pertaining to cenain city policies:

WHEREAS. the City Council considered and approved the changes to the Employee Personnel

Policy at its May 19, 2025. regular meeting;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Donnelly. Idaho.

hereby ratifies its decision to adopt the City's Personnel Policy. as attached hereto as Exhibit A,
effective June 01. 2025.

ADOPTED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY. IDAHO. THIS day

ofMay,2025.

CITY OF DONNELLY

Susan Dorris. Mayor

A'I"fEST:

Lori Clemens. City Clerk

Resolution Adopting a Revised Personnel Manual - Page I of I



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGBNDA BILL
Number AB25-27
Meeting Date 0511912025

169 Halferry Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Local Option Tax Applications FY26 Award

Deparlment Approtals lniti0ls Otiliinator

Sutrporter
Mavor,/Council
ClerLrTrcasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: $3 72,894.98
FUNDING
SOURCE:

Local Option Tax

TIMELINE:

SAMMARY STATEMENT:

May 6.2025 the Local Option Tax Committee reviewed and made recommendations for all Local Option

Tax Applications that were received by April 14,2025, for the FY26

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Review Recommendations from Committee
Accepl antl Approve Locol Option Tax Fundingfor FY26

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Staff Report

May 13, 2025

Utility Billints: As ofTuesday, May 13,2025, there is 51,046.00 (6) past due (30 days or more),

in water billings.

l-ocal Option Tax: April Receipts (March Tax) 5L0,597.2O

Airport: Fencing

Clerk:

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Racquet Court Fence Completed

Planning & Zoning: Area of lmpact - Valley County

Road & Streets: Dust Abatement - June and July

Water:

Office Closures: May 26th - Memorial Day

Upcoming Meeting Dates: June 76,2025, City Council Meeting


